
T R A N S M I S S I O N S , Inc. 
...on the move 

May 16, 2013 

Mr. Paul Blais 

Chief Systems Analysis Branch 
Satellite Division 
International Bureau 

Dear Mr. Blais: 

RE: STA: SES-STA-20130510-00377 

I have applied for a Special Temporary Authorization while the modification SES-MOD-
INTR2013-01000 is under review. 

ESPN is one of our largest clients and they have contracted us for several upcoming events. 
The most recent upcoming event is Saturday May 18, 2013. We are to be in Greensboro North 
Carolina producing a Rutgers event. 

This game will be broadcasted on the ESPN network for public viewing. If we have to pull our 
production truck from this event, ESPN will not be able to broadcast and the repercussions 
would be very unfavorable for ESPN, not to mention the all the fans that planned on 
watching this event from home. 

Also, Sure Shot Transmissions Inc will very likely lose ESPN as our client altogether. 

I hope that you will take my plea into consideration for granting my request. 

Very Truly Yours, 

Sure Shot Transmissions Inc. 
10314 Main Street 
New Middletown OH 44442 
330-542-0900 
Fax: 330-542-1020 
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